

## **Selected Policy Websites October 2015**

### **Government**

Administration for Community Living: <http://www.acl.gov/>

Agency for Health Care Research & Quality: <http://www.ahrq.gov/>

CMS Email updates list-serve: <http://www.cms.hhs.gov/AboutWebsite/EmailUpdates/>

CDC Public Health & Aging list-serve: <http://www.cdc.gov/aging/forum.htm>

Census Bureau:

Current Population Survey:

[http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/age/age\\_sex\\_older.html](http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/age/age_sex_older.html)

Statistical Abstract of the United States: <http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/>

Environmental Protection Agency/Aging Initiative: <http://www.epa.gov/aging>

Federal Interagency Forum on Aging Related Statistics: <http://www.agingstats.gov/>

Health & Human Services: <http://www.hhs.gov/>

MedPAC: <http://www.medpac.gov/maillinglist.cfm>

MACPAC: <https://www.macpac.gov/>

National Institute on Aging: <http://www.nia.nih.gov/>

NIA E-Alerts: <http://list.niapublications.org/niaalert/lists/?p=subscribe&id=1>

World Health Organization: Social Security Administration: Office of Policy:

<http://www.who.int/ageing/enssa.gov/policy/>

### **Organizations**

AARP Public Policy Institute: <http://www.aarp.org/research/ppi/>

Academy Health: [www.academyhealth.org](http://www.academyhealth.org)

Aging Opportunities: <http://www.agingopportunities.com/breakingnews.html>

Alliance for Aging Research: <http://www.agingresearch.org/>

Alliance for Health Reform: <http://www.allhealth.org/index.asp>

American Bar Association: Commission on Legal Problems of Elderly:

<http://www.abanet.org/elderly>

American Geriatrics Society: <http://www.americangeriatrics.org/>

American Federation for Aging Research: <http://www.afar.org>

American Society on Aging: <http://www.asaging.org/>

Avalere: <http://www.avalerehealth.net/>

Brookings Institution: <http://www.brookings.edu/>

Center for American Progress: <http://www.americanprogress.org/>

Center for Health Care Strategies: <http://www.chcs.org/>

Center on Budget and Policy Priorities: <http://www.cbpp.org/>

Community Catalyst: <http://www.communitycatalyst.org/>

Consortium for Citizens with Disabilities: <http://www.c-c-d.org/>  
Gerontological Society of America: <http://www.geron.org/>  
Institute of Medicine: <http://www.iom.edu/>  
Kaiser Family Foundation: <http://www.kff.org/>  
Kaiser Health News: <http://www.kaiserhealthnews.org/>  
Leadership Council of Aging Organizations: <http://www.lcao.org/>  
Lewin Group: <http://www.lewin.com/>  
Mathematica: <http://www.mathematica-mpr.com/>  
McKnight's LTC News: <http://www.mcknights.com/>  
Merck Manual of Geriatrics: <http://www.merck.com/mrkshared/mmq/home.jsp>  
National Academy of Social Insurance: <http://www.nasi.org/>  
National Association of Area Agencies on Aging: <http://www.n4a.org>  
National Center for Gerontological Social Work Education:  
[http://depts.washington.edu/geroctr/Resources4/sub4\\_3\\_2WebDiversity.html](http://depts.washington.edu/geroctr/Resources4/sub4_3_2WebDiversity.html)  
National Council on Aging's Center for Healthy Aging: <http://www.healthyagingprograms.org/>  
National Health Policy Forum: <http://www.nhpf.org>  
National Partnership for Women and Families: <http://www.nationalpartnership.org>  
New America Foundation: <http://www.newamerica.net/>  
New York Academy of Medicine Health Care & Policy Resources:  
<http://www.nyam.org/resources/health.shtml>  
Portal of Geriatric Online Education (POGOe): <http://www.pogoe.org/>  
RAND Health: <http://www.rand.org/health/>  
RTI: <http://www.rti.org/>  
Urban Institute: <http://www.urban.org/>  
World Health Organization: Aging and Life Course Publications: <http://www.who.int/ageing/en/>

## **University Centers**

Boston College's Center for Retirement Research: <http://crr.bc.edu/>  
Brown University's Center for Gerontology & Health Care Research:  
<http://www.chcr.brown.edu/index.htm>  
Duke University Aging Center: <http://www.geri.duke.edu/>  
Georgetown Center on and Aging Society: <http://ihcrp.georgetown.edu/agingsociety/>  
Stanford Geriatric Education Center: <http://sgec.stanford.edu/>  
UCLA Center for Health Policy Research: <http://healthpolicy.ucla.edu/>  
University of Michigan's Health and Retirement Study: <http://hrsonline.isr.umich.edu/>  
University of Wisconsin Center for Demography of Health and Aging:  
[http://www.ssc.wisc.edu/cdha/pubs/caar/back\\_iss.html](http://www.ssc.wisc.edu/cdha/pubs/caar/back_iss.html)